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Emma Greenlees

From:
Sent: 29 August 2023 22:28
To: Planning
Subject: Re: Speyside Distillers Company Ltd.

Categories: Comments, Emma G

Dear Sir / Madam 
 
In my email of the 19th July, I should have informed you that I am secretary for Laggan Community Housing Ltd  Reg No RS2186 
Laggan Community Housing owns houses 6  of the 10 houses at Strathmashie  2 of our houses are numbers 9 & 10.  They are 
very perturbed at the thought of yet more lorries passing up what we believe was/is a forestry road.  
 
There are also a number of people including our tenants that are very concerned that the Distillery is proposing to gate this 
road.  
 
  As this road has been for many years considered to be an official route up into the Glen, for workers, cyclist from Wolftrax use 
it regularly.     SSE used it when building the Melgarve sub-station and will no doubt expect to use it again when maintenance 
work is required.   Forest Scotland will be using it in the near future to remove trees at present being felled. 
So allowing the Distillery to gate this road would cause much angst in the community against the Distillery. Not I am sure what 
the Distillery want if their Community Consultations are to be believed. 
 
Laggan Community Housing Ltd. would still like a copy of the plans as the road / forest track do concern the tenants of not just 
the tenants of Not 9 & 10 but all of the residents who need that track for access, and as I stated below have still not managed to 
down load the plans from your website. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
 
 

On 19 Jul 2023, at 13:56, rote: 
 
I would like to obtain an on-line copy of the planning application by Speyside Distillers Company Ltd 
for their proposed development at Laggan  
Post code PH20 1AJ  ( I am assuming as site lies between Blaragie and Garva ) 
 
I find I am going round in circles trying to open up your Planning and Development website. 
 
Yours apologetically 
 

 

 


